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Date:
August 15, 2002

To:
Board of Directors

From:
Les Barrow, TAC Chairman

Subject:
ERCOT Generation Reserve Margin

Issue for the ERCOT Board of Directors

ERCOT Board of Directors Meeting Date:  August 20, 2002
Agenda Item 7: Generation Reserve Margin

	Issue:

The Board previously directed TAC to develop the appropriate minimum reserve margin level for ERCOT.



	Key Factors Influencing Issue:

There are two basic components to this issue.  First is determination of the value to be used as the minimum reserve margin.  The second is developing the financial mechanism that will be used to insure margins remain above the minimum level.  This recommendation to the Board is meant to address the first issue – recommended minimum reserve margin.

TAC directed the ROS to perform the necessary studies to determine the minimum reserve margin value and directed the WMS to develop an appropriate mechanism to insure the margin is maintained in the future.   Since these efforts began, the PUCT opened Docket 24255, Rulemaking Concerning Planning Reserve Margin Requirements.  

The ROS assigned the Planning Assessment and Review Working Group (PARWG) to complete the necessary LOLE study and Dr. Eugene Preston was retained perform the analysis.  The ROS returned to TAC with a recommendation for a 15 ¼ percent generation reserve margin.  TAC questioned some of the assumptions used in the LOLE study and asked to WMS to offer review the data and offer comments.  

The WMS reviewed and discussed the Generation Adequacy Study and ROS recommendations, and developed a report to the TAC.  A WMS Task Force met with the ROS (PARWG) and the ERCOT consultant, Dr. Preston.  The WMS believes that there are several issues related to market behavior that the ERCOT Generation Adequacy Study and the ROS recommendation overlooked or did not recognize that if considered would result in a lower recommendation for a generating reserve margin for ERCOT.  These issues include:

· Updated generating unit forced outage rates. 

· Validity of an arbitrary 2 percent “adder” that was included in the ROS recommended reserve margin

· Appropriate consideration of all sources of generating capacity potentially available to ERCOT.

· Economic impact of an overly conservative reserve margin criterion.

The WMS approved a report recommending to the TAC that the minimum ERCOT generating reserve margin criterion be set at 12 percent and the reserve margin study be performed every two years to incorporate current market and operating experience.

TAC recommends that the ERCOT Board approve a recommendation for an initial ERCOT Region generation reserve margin of 12 ½ percent and that ERCOT Staff report this value to the PUCT.  This value represents the product of the deliberation by TAC at its July 2 meeting.  TAC also instructed the WMS and ROS to jointly develop a process for performing the reserve margin study in the future, and to perform the reserve margin study again by January 1, 2004, using the newly developed process.  The PUCT should also be informed that the margin could change based on the dynamics of the ERCOT system in the future.  The PUCT should be asked to take this recommendation into consideration as it develops its rulemaking under 24255.



	Alternatives:  

(1) Approve a recommendation for an ERCOT Region minimum generation reserve margin of 12 ½ percent subject to review every two years;

(2) reject the TAC recommendation;  or 

(3) remand to TAC with instructions.  



	Conclusion/Recommendation:
As more specifically described above, TAC and ERCOT Staff recommend the Board approve the generation reserve margin value recommended above.  
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